From: <No-Reply Compton-College@compton.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 4:03 PM
Subject: Phishing Email Warning — May 11, 2020

The following Phishing emails are currently making their way around our campus. Please do not respond to the
message(s) or report them to ITS or the Helpdesk as we are already aware of the emails. Thank you.

Below are the Phishing emails:
Subject: Compton College(Employment)

Dear Staffs and Student,

During these time that we are in, working from home would be great. Therefore, You have been offered a Job
Opportunity at the convenience of your home or school, Which serve as a gateway to pay all expenses incurred on
campus. This opportunity should be done at leisure taking at most 1 hr/day,2-3 times a week and earn $450 Weekly.. It’s
a Flexible Opportunity where you will determine your working time. All the tasks are work from home/on campus job, you
don't need to travel somewhere and also you don’t need to have a car to get started. It's an home base office work you
can be in any location and work from your home/school

I'm an entrepreneur, Real estate investor and Investment trader. | have been successful in a handful of ventures and also
get involved in Investment Networks in both Australia and United States to various welfare and community service
programs, But presently in Australia running some network programs, will be back to the States by 28th of next month.
JOB RESPONSIBILITIES MAY INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO:

- Organization, scheduling day to day activities, and coordinating travel plans

- Paying strict attention to detail and takes detailed noted

- Filing, organizing, Some internet research, email archive research, organizing correspondence, answering calls,
organizing calendars, eftc.

- Assist with general official errands, support and assistance with various administrative tasks and project as needed
This position will be home-based and flexible part time job, You can be working from home, School or any location
BENEFITS

. AD & D Insurance

. 401(k)..(After 3 months with us, plus an increase in your weekly paycheck)

. Free medicals..(After 1 months with us, plus an increase in your weekly paycheck)

Kindly provide me with the below information to start working. I will be looking forward to receive these
information SUBMIT APPLICATION

Thank you

Subject: Compton College Account termination
Action Needed - Password Change Notification

Our record indicates that you recently made a request to terminate your Office 365 email. And this process has begun
by our administrator.

If this request was made accidentally and you have no knowledge of it, you are advised to verify your account.

Please give us 24 hours to terminate your account OR verify your account below
CLICK HERE TO VERIFY

Failure to Verify will result to closure of your account.

In the future, please submit these types of suspicious emails via the helpdesk ticketing system at
https://helpdesk.compton.edu, or send them as an attachment to helpdesk@compton.edu.
If you have any questions about this or any other emails please contact the Helpdesk helpdesk@compton.edu.

Thank you.
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